## CITY OF GARRISON SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Monday, June 16, 2025

A special meeting of the Garrison City Council was held on Monday, June 16, 2025, at 6:00 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Al Lindsey, Bob Decker, Tina Rommann and Marvin Trimble. Absent: Doug Kearns. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Trimble moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Lindsey moved to approve Prairie Road Builder's quote of \$3316.30, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Trimble moved to approve hiring Danny Dvorak to do the nuisance mowing for the City of Garrison, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Rommann moved to approve turning on internet at the park for cameras, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Build permit Basso
  - Trimble moved to approve Basso's build permit, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Build permit Hird
  - Lindsey moved to approve Hird's build permit, seconded by Decker. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Vacating the alley/easement on Linden:
  - Lindsey moved to vacate the alley/easement on S. Linden Ave and split the property in half and award the halves to the abutting property owners, Darrell Peterson and Barry Meyers, seconded by Decker. Both parties are in agreement. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
    - We will contact lawyer and start the process.
  - Rommann moved to approve Peterson's build permit, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Lindsey introduced and moved to accept the 1<sup>st</sup> reading of Ordinance 383 An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Fireworks, seconded by Decker. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Decker, Trimble. Nays: None. Absent: Kearns. Motion carried.
  - Trimble moved to suspend the rule requiring that an ordinance be voted on for passage at two council meetings prior to this meeting be suspended with respect to Ordinance 383, seconded by Decker. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Decker, Trimble. Nays: None. Absent: Kearns. Motion carried.
  - Decker moved to pass and adopt Ordinance 383 An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Fireworks, seconded by Rommann. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Decker, Trimble. Nays: None. Absent: Kearns. Motion carried.
  - Ordinance 383 is declared and enacted.

- Trimble introduced and moved to accept the 1<sup>st</sup> reading of Ordinance 384 An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Park Regulations, seconded by Lindsey. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Decker, Trimble. Nays: None. Absent: Kearns. Motion carried.
  - Decker moved to suspend the rule requiring that an ordinance be voted on for passage at two council meetings prior to this meeting be suspended with respect to Ordinance 384, seconded by Rommann. Roll Call Vote: Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Decker, Trimble. Nays: None. Absent: Kearns. Motion carried.
  - Decker moved to pass and adopt Ordinance 384 An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Garrison, IA, By Amending Provisions Pertaining to Park Provisions, seconded by Lindsay. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Decker, Trimble. Nays: None. Absent: Kearns. Motion carried.
  - Ordinance 384 is declared and enacted.
- Trimble moved to allow Benton County to use our chipper, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Decker moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Trimble. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before the council, Mayor Flickinger, adjourned the meeting.

MAYOR:

ATTEST:

Garrett Flickinger, Mayor

Angela Dague, Clerk

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.